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Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Addendum #1 YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
References YES YES YES YES YES NO YES
Licenses/Occupational YES YES NO YES YES YES YES
Proof of Insurance YES YES NO YES YES YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement YES NO YES N/A NO YES NO
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials YES NO YES NO NO NO NO
One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on YES YES NO COPY OR YES YES YES YES
Completed Attachment A- Custodial Services
. . YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Questionnaire
Completed Attachment B- List of Equipment that will be VES VES VES VES VES VES VES
used
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Cost for Custodial Service for KOA
Elementary School per month, Unit
L s y pe': w0 fo ' $.0656 $.075 $.0939 $0.07 $.0571 $.067 $.11
C 7,696.25 8,799.08 11,016.00 8,212.00 6,700.00 7,916.00 12,905.31
Quantity- 117,321 sq. ft, Total ? 2 > > ? > 2
S per month
Cost for Custodial Service for KOA
2 Elementary School per year, Quantity- 12 $92,355.00 $105,588.96 | $132,192.00 $98,544.00 $80,400.00 $94,992.00 $154,863.72
months, Total S per year
Cost per hour for any additional work $11.46
3 requested that is not already covered under $17.19 $14.00 $17.00 $18.00 $12.50 $14.00 $15.00
this bid $ per hour overtime
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Anderson, SC 29621

Ameriklean, Inc.
4024 Clemson Blvd.

P.O. Box 570774
Orlando, FL 32857

Amerishine

Andre's & Bobby's
Janitorial Svc, Inc.
2666 Numilla Dr.

Orlando, FL 32839

P.O. Box 41681
St Pete, FL 33743

Bralich Corp.

CleanNet of Central Florida
2400 Maitland Cntr Pkwy,

Suite 114

Maitland, FL 32751

283 Cranes Roost Blvd. #111
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Champion Clean

321 West Crawford Street

Chapper Cleaning Service
Lakeland, FL 33805

Cost per month for double wide portable
classrooms that may be added in the future
S per portable per month

$75.00
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What percentage of the pricing above is
contributed directly to the total
compensation for personnel? (i.e. not fuel,
supplies or equipment) *This percentage
shall be later used for the Wage Price
Redetermination, see paragraph 2.22 for
details

68.6%

75%

77.3%

75%

65%

73%

56%

Prompt Payment Terms:
% Days; Net 45 Days

N/A

100% 45 DAYS

0% 0 DAYS

N/A

1% 15 DAYS

100% 30 DAYS

Do you accept electronic funds transfer
(ETF)? Yes or No, If yes does
your firm offer a discount?

YES

YES, 0%

YES

YES, 0%

NO

YES, 0%

NO

Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa
card? Yes or No

NO

YES

YES

NO

NO

NO

NO
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Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Addendum #1 YES YES YES NO YES YES YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
References YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Licenses/Occupational YES NO NO YES YES YES YES
Proof of Insurance YES NO YES YES YES YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement NO NO YES NO NO NO NO
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials NO NO NO NO NO NO NO
One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on YES YES NO YES YES YES YES
Completed Attachment A- Custodial Services
. . YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Questionnaire
Completed Attachment B- List of Equipment that will be VES VES VES VES VES VES VES
used
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Cost for Custodial Service for KOA
Elementary School per month, Unit
1 8 y pe': sq. ft ! $.066 $.07690 $.06 $.08316 $.071 $.09425 $.0849
C 7,800.00 9,021.98 6,516.62 9,756.40 8,329.79 11,057.50 9,960.00
Quantity- 117,321 sq. ft, Total ? 2 ? 2 > ? ?
S per month
Cost for Custodial Service for KOA
2 Elementary School per year, Quantity- 12 $93,600.00 $108,263.76 $78,199.38 $117,076.85 $99,957.48 $132,690.00 | $119,520.00
months, Total S per year
Cost per hour for any additional work
3 requested that is not already covered under $15.00 $15.50 $13.00 $25.00 $15.00 $15.00 $22.00
this bid $ per hour
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CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR KOA ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL
6/23/09 2:00 PM
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Cleaning Pros Professional

Building Maintenance
4805 Citrus Oak Lane
St Cloud, FL 34771

D & A Building Services, Inc.

321 George Avenue
Longwood, FL 32750

Impact Cleaning Services

3215 TCY Blvd.
Orlanado, FL 32817

ISS Facility Services, Inc.

1225 E. 18th Street
Kansas City, MO 64108

2100 N. Alafaya Trail, Suite

Jani King of Orlando, Inc.
300

Orlando, FL 32826

P.O. Box 770279
Winter Garden, FL 34777

JMC Services, Inc.

425 S. Avalon Park Blvd., Ste

Modern Industry Services
1000

Orlando, FL 32828

Cost per month for double wide portable
classrooms that may be added in the future
S per portable per month

$150.00
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$160.00

What percentage of the pricing above is
contributed directly to the total
compensation for personnel? (i.e. not fuel,
supplies or equipment) *This percentage
shall be later used for the Wage Price
Redetermination, see paragraph 2.22 for
details

90%

81.84%

83%

76.85%

68%

72%

40%

Prompt Payment Terms:
% Days; Net 45 Days

100% 45 DAYS

N/A

N/A

$0.00

100% 30 DAYS

Do you accept electronic funds transfer
(ETF)? Yes or No, If yes does
your firm offer a discount?

NO

YES, 0%

YES

YES, N/A

YES, 0%

YES, 0%

YES

Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa
card? Yes or No

NO

YES

NO

NO

YES

YES

NO
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Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES
Addendum #1 NO YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from YES YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES
NOT ON SDOC [ NOT ON SDOC
References
FORM FORM
Licenses/Occupational NO NO
Proof of Insurance YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement NO YES
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials NO YES
One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on YES YES
Completed Attachment A- Custodial Services NOT ON SDOC
Questionnaire FORM YES
Completed Attachment B- List of Equipment that will be | NOT ON SDOC | NOT ON SDOC
used FORM FORM
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Cost for Custodial Service for KOA
Elementary School per month, Unit
1 S oer sq. ft $.0894 $.0650
Quantity- 117,321 sq. ft, Total »10,488.50 27,627.67
S per month
. . $68,649.07
Cost for Custodial Service for KOA (*Math
2 Elementary School per year, Quantity- 12 $125,862.00 )
hs, Total $ per year Correction
months, $91,510.44)
Cost per hour for any additional work
3 requested that is not already covered under $12.00 $14.00
this bid $ per hour
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Stockton Maintenance Group
1975 Sansbury's Way, Suite

116

West Palm Beach, FL 33411

Boise, ID 83709-2863
Awarded to the lowest

Varsity Contractors
2151 Century Way

responsive responsible

bidder.

Cost per month for double wide portable
classrooms that may be added in the future
S per portable per month

$89.40

v
]
o
o
o
S

What percentage of the pricing above is
contributed directly to the total
compensation for personnel? (i.e. not fuel,
supplies or equipment) *This percentage
shall be later used for the Wage Price
Redetermination, see paragraph 2.22 for
details

61%

62%

Prompt Payment Terms:
% Days; Net 45 Days

N/A

Do you accept electronic funds transfer
(ETF)? Yes or No, If yes does
your firm offer a discount?

NO

NO, N/A

Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa
card? Yes or No

NO

NO
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